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Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]  test planning
Attachments: Tub Spout Diverter Draft Test Plan 20170803.docx; Tub Spout Test Plan Comment Tracker 

20170804.xlsx

 
 
From: Marc Esser [mailto:marc@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 3:06 PM 
To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> 
Cc: Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] test planning 

 
Hi Daniela, 
 
please see attached for where we're at with the test plan revisions. Bo has integrated those changes we felt are 
sensible, and tracked the rest in a spreadsheet. We haven't looked at Ed's yet. I still think we should run the next 
version (with Ed's suggestions incorporated) by the CEC first, to see if we can make them our ally, and then 
reach out to the rest of the team, but time is getting tight. Also, I haven't heard back from anyone about Tuesday 
afternoon, have you? Do you think they are just waiting for another update before they respond?  
 
Marc 
 
 
 
--  
Marc Esser 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
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